

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE

FILED

11/15/2022

Clerk of the
Appellate Courts

**IN RE: HOUSEKEEPING AMENDMENTS TO RULE 8,
RULES OF THE TENNESSEE SUPREME COURT**

No. ADM2022-01594

ORDER

Tennessee Supreme Court Rule 8 is hereby amended as follows:

RPC 5.5, Comment [4], omit “and 7.5(b)” from the citation sentence;

RPC 5.7, Comment [10], replace “RPC 7.1 through 7.3” with “RPC 7.1 and 7.3” in the second sentence;

RPC 7.1, Comment [14], replace “paragraph (b)” with “paragraph (c)” in the third sentence;

RPC 7.3(f)(2), omit “registered” from the subsection.

The Clerk shall provide a copy of this order to LexisNexis and to Thomson Reuters. In addition, this order shall be posted on the Tennessee Supreme Court’s website.

It is so ORDERED.

PER CURIAM